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Malave, Erin

From: Brian Lynn, CPA, PA [brian@browardcpa.com]
Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 12:24 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document #P93000083778 Address Change
To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that the Principal Address has changed for JUAN C. AGUILAR, M.D., P.A. The
principal address should be:

701 NW 57 Avenue
Suite 150
Miami, FL 33126

Thank you for your assistance.
Sincerely,

Brian Lynn
Registered Agent

Brian Lynn, CPA, PA

Two S University Drive, Suite 215
Plantation, FL. 33324
954-474-1111 Broward
305-940-1878 Dade
954-.342-5033 Direct Fax

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE REQUIRED DISCLAIMER. Pursuant to Treasury Regulations (contained in circular 230}
governing practice before the Internal Revenue Service we are required to inform you that this written
communication, including attachments and enclosures, does not meet the requirements needed to avoid tax
penalties. Therefore, please note that this communication is not intended or written by us to be used, and it
cannot be used by you, for the purposes of (i} avoiding tax-related penzlties under the Internal Revenue Code or
{ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matters addressed herein.

IMPORTANT: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by telephone, and return the original message to us at the above address via the U.S. postal service.
Thank you.
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